From: K.Readford

Sent: 31/10/2024 12:32:36 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: DA2024/1249 - 0 East Esplanade MANLY NSW 2095

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| strongly object to adding more drinkers into the area where there is
inadequate toilet facilities currently to cope with the number of

patrons using East Esplanade reserve and the current licensed
premises. Public urination along Victoria Parade and East Esplanade(on
properties, in driveways, between cars) occurs regularly and will only
increase if this goes ahead. What is needed is a proper plan by

Council to alleviate current problems before more drinkers are added
into an already crowded area.

Regards
Kerri Readford
Unit 8C, 29-34 East Esplanade, Manly, 2095



